



November 22, 2016

Jaida Ohokannoak
Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
By email: info@nirb.ca

Salamonie Shoo,
Lands Administrator
Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA)
P.O. Box 1340 Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: sshoo@qia.ca; jfortier@qia.ca

Karén Kharatyan
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
By email: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Tracey McCaie
Manager Land Administration
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca

Transport Canada
Prairies and Territories Office
Box 8550, 344 Edmonton St
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P6
By email: Pnrean-pnreen@tc.gc.ca

Denise Baikie
Project Manager, Impact Assessment
Department of Environment (GN-DOE)
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: dbaikie@gov.nu.ca

Elizabeth Patreau
Senior Fisheries Protection Bio
Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO)
501 University Crescent, Winnipeg, MB R3T 2N6
By email: Elizabeth.patreau@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Robert Chapple
Director Planning & Lands,
Community & Government Services (GN-CGS)
P.O. Box 272, Kugluktuk NU X0B 0E0
By email: rchapple@gov.nu.ca

Roy Bhabesh
Community and Government Services (GN-CGS)
GN-CGS, Box 379
Pond Inlet, NU X0A 0S0
By email: broy@gov.nu.ca

Dear Ms. Ohokannoak, Ms. Kharatyan, Ms. McCaie, Mr. Shoo, Ms. Baikie, Ms. Patreau, Mr. Chapple, Mr. Bhabesh

RE: NPC File # 148384 Renewal of the Water License #3BM-PAN 1417 of the Municipality of Pangnirtung

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:

1. The Municipality of the Pangnirtung currently has a Type B Water Licence # 3BM-PAN 1417. This licence was issued on Sep.16,2014 and will be expired on Sep.15,2017. The water storage volume is expected to be exceeded 60,000 cubic metres annually. Therefore the Municipality is requesting to renew the Water Licence as Type A for the duration of 10 yrs. starting from Sep. 16,2017.

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has determined that this project proposal is outside the area of an applicable regional land use plan. The project proposal requires screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) because it does not belong to a class of exempt works or activities set out in Schedule 12-1 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA).

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the NIRB for screening. Project materials are available at the following address:

<http://npc.strata360.com/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148384&sessionid=>

This decision applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. Proponents may not carry out projects and regulatory authorities may not issue licenses, permits and other authorizations in respect of projects if a review by the NPC is required.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-8260.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Goump Djalogue". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Goump" and last name "Djalogue" clearly distinguishable.

Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner,
Nunavut Planning Commission